July 3, 2017
Monday

All Day

12:00 PM - 1.00 PM

July 4, 2017
Tuesday

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 5:00 PM

July 5, 2017
Wednesday

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:45 AM - 11:15 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

July 6, 2017
Thursday

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

STAT

Do Not Book

Bi-Weekly with Paul --

Do Not Book

LWS -- Varicus

Rev & Briefing

NRS Transformation

Woodfibre Amendment

Do Not Book

Wolverine Discussion

Travel

Meeting: Peter Watkins & Kevin Jardine

Priorities, Planning & Policy --

Do Not Book

2017-08-01 2:01 PM
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July 7, 2017
Friday

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

July 10, 2017
Monday

12:00 PM - 1.00 PM

July 11, 2017
Tuesday

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

July 12, 2017
Wednesday

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

1:.00 PM - 1:30 PM

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

Do Not Book

Do Not Book

Travel
C & E Board Meeting --

Do Not Book

Woodfibre Amendment

Chat with Mike re Premier's Awards

Travel

Do Not Book

Security Concermn

C&E Team Day: Celebrate 150 inspections -

————— Original Message-----

From: Cousins, Autumn EAQ:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 §:32 PM

To: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Craven, Paul EAO:EX

Cc: Neilson, Kirsten EAO:EX; Pizarre, Kirsten EAOLEX; Parks, Chris EAQ:EX
Subject: FYT 150 inspections!!

I am excited to say we have now completed 150 inspections of EA projects. [ plan
to send a note out to Eao staff on Canada day, given the number is shared with the
150 anniversary of the Confederation.

We will be having a ¢ and e team session July 11/12 or 12/13. Sometime over the
two days, I would like to recognize this achievement with the team. It would be

2 2017-08-01 2:01 PM
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July 12, 2017 Continued

Wednesday

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

3:20 PM - 5:00 PM

July 13, 2017
Thursday

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

2:00 PM - 2:15 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

July 14, 2017
Friday

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 1:30 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

great il you could both join to celebrate this with us. I will work with Kirsten and
Kirsten to see if we can find a time on one of those two days that works for you
both. Paul there are some other agenda items that would be great if you could join
for. [ will work with Kirsten to find time.

Sent from my iPhone

Security Concermn
Taseko Letter ¥

Security Concermn
Surface Pro 4 Setup - Y

Travel

Do not book {SL)

Coffee: CSI Lab - NRS Version - >ecurty Concem
Budget Update _.Security Concermn

Do Not Book

Security Concermn

Touch Base; Leave (AD) - with Autumn

Government Financial Infarmation. Security Concern
Kevin/Lorne/Wes: EAQC Construction -- Kevin to Moderate

Security Concern Government Financial Information. Security Concern
Blackwater Update - Kevin to Moderate

Event Invitation - Kevin - Sam sync up on EAC app
TRAVEL TIME
NE Hydrology - lunch

Do Not Book

3 2017-08-01 2:01 PM
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July 14, 2017 Continued

Friday

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

July 17, 2017
Monday

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

July 18, 2017
Tuesday

8:30 AM - 8:45 AM
9:00 AM - 10:00 AM
9:30 AM - 10:30 AM

12:00 PM - 1.00 PM

12:45 PM - 1.00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
2:30 PM - 4:30 PM

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM

July 19, 2017
Wednesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM
8:45 AM - 9:00 AM

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

TRAVEL TIME

Touch Base with Rumon

Do Not Book

Reference Check

Discussion with Kevin (EAQ}

SMT Stand-up --

Do Not Book

Update

Harper Creek Pre-Meeting

Kevin and Scott 1 on 1 in Lieu of P3 --

Touch base on Mines capital project
Updated meeting location.

Government Financial Infarmation. Security Concern

Personal Informahon(Karen acting)

8:45 Conf Call: Discussion with Mark {Bobbi/Kevin)

Yellowhead Mining - Harper Creek Project - EA Review Process

2017-08-01 2:02 PM
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July 19, 2017 Continued

Wednesday

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM

July 20, 2017
Thursday

All Day
2:00 AM - 9:30 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

July 21, 2017
Friday

All Day
8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

July 22, 2017
Saturday

All Day

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

MoE Exec Check In

Do Not Book

DM All 5taff Call

Personal Information
{Karen acting)

Please See Above

Government Financial Infarmation. Security Concern

Monthly Staff Meetings Dial:

Blackwater Update --

Do Not Book

TMP DM Committee meeting

Personal Information .
{Karen acting)

Please See Above

Draft Assessment Report Review - AJAX -- LWS

Do Not Book

Glencore BN Call

Personal Information
{Karen acting)

Please See Above

2017-08-01 2:02 PM
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July 23, 2017
Sunday

All Day

July 24, 2017
Monday

All Day

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

12:25 PM - 12:55 PM
1:.00 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

6:45 PM - 8:00 PM

July 25, 2017
Tuesday

All Day

All Day

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:30 AM

10:20 AM - 10:50 AM

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

Personal Information .
{Karen acting)

Please See Above

Personal Information .
{Karen acting)

Please See Above
Call: Joint letter to FNLC and Ministers
Kevin and Paul 1 on 1 in Lieu of P3 (5SL) --

Travel to Helijet

Do Not Book

Helijet to Vancouver

Travel to Security Concemn

Sukunka Meeting; EAO and Glencore

Travel to Helijet

Helijet to Victoria

Saanich __Security Caoncern

Personal Information {Karen acting)
Please See Above
Vancouver
Ajax Draft Material

SMT Stand-up --

Helijet To Vancouver

2017-08-01 2:02 PM
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July 25, 2017 Continued

Tuesday

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 4:30 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

5:45 PM - 6:15 PM

July 26, 2017
Wednesday

All Day

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

July 27, 2017
Thursday

All Day
All Day

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

Travel to Canada Place

Ministers Briefing {(Marl¢/Bobbi/Dave/Kevin)

Do Not Book

Travel to Helijet

Helijet to Victoria

Personal Information {Karen acting)
Please See Above

Ajax
Personal . .
Information Exit Inverview
Ajax
Do Not Book

Meeting with Quartech

Travel

Government Financial Information. Security
Executive -- UPDATE EECUF“‘:’ or Concem {Mark is the moderator)
Ajax

Personal Information .
{Karen acting)

Please See Above

Personal Information

Kinder Morgan

7 2017-08-01 2:02 PM
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July 27, 2017 Continued

Thursday

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1.00 PM

1:00 PM - 2:30 PM
1:00 PM - 1:10 PM
2:30 PM - 4:00 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

July 28, 2017
Friday

All Day

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM
9:00 AM - 10:00 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

July 29, 2017
Saturday

All Day

All Day

Jardine, Kevin EAD:EX

Personal Information

Personal Information

Ajax

Do Not Book

Ajax

Quick call -- RC->K)

Minister Briefing

MGH Briefing: Pre brief for PS Wilkinson/SAR

Personal Information

Short Term of EAO Move

Blackwater Update --

Bi- Weekly with Rumon --

Do Not Book

Ajax

TRAVEL

{Karen acting)

Please See Above

Scaling Agile Development - NR Sector

Personal Information

{Karen acting)

Please See Above

Please See Above
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July 30, 2017

Sunday
All Day Personal Information | {Karen acting)
Please See Above
All Day Personal Information

Please See Above

July 31, 2017

Monday

all Day Personal Information {Karen acting)

Please See Above
All Day Personal Information

Please See Above
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Personal Information
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Call: Ron Hallman
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Do Not Book
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Conf Call - Pre Brief: TMX Briefing at 4:00
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Ajax Breifing {SL) -Sec\rty Concem
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Travel

Government Financial Information. Security
3 ity C

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Briefing MGH (TMX) -- - boneem -, Goncem (Mark is the moderator)
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM Travel
Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX 9 2017-08-01 2:02 PM
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